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MEMO 
 

Date:   June 1, 2022 

 

To:   Principal Investigators & Research Teams 

 

From:   Shirley Marshall 

 

Subject:  Research Oversight Committee (ROC) Meeting Schedule for 2022 

 

The Grady Research Oversight Committee meets on the Second Tuesday of each month, unless 

otherwise noted. 

 

The submission deadline for all protocols is Monday, the week prior to the ROC meeting. 

Applications received after the submission deadline date will be reviewed at the next meeting.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact research@gmh.edu.  

 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE 2022 ROC REVIEW 2022 

January 3, 2022- Submit prior to Holiday January 11, 2022 

January 31, 2022 February 8, 2022 

February 28, 2022 March 8, 2022 

April 4, 2022 April 12, 2022 

May 2, 2022 May 10, 2022 

June 6, 2022 June 14, 2022 

July 4, 2022 – Submit prior to Holiday July 12, 2022 

August 1, 2022 August 9, 2022 

September 5, 2022 September 13, 2022 

October 3, 2022 October 11, 2022 

October 31, 2022 November 8, 2022 

December 5, 2022 December 13, 2022 

January 2, 2023 – Submit prior to Holiday January 10, 2023 
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